

# ROLLING HILLS SCHOOL SITE COUNCIL

November 1, 2016

4:30 p.m.

Principals Office

## Agenda

- Start at 4:30 p.m.
- Date on our packet is wrong. Should be November 1, 2016
- Description of Barriers and Related School Goals: RTI continuing that program and will have it for at least 3 more years. Supplement the program to reach more kids
- CAST results grew and met our goals in every grade level and attributed to intervention specialist and teachers
- Listening scores well, research and inquiry were great but still need to work. Reading 82 percent of students met or nearly met. Ongoing area for RTI coaches in reading
- Lucy Calkins training...every teacher has now been trained.
- Math...room to grow. 54% math standards met. Growth are in concepts and procedures and problem solving
- CELDT met our AMAOs and have met 1 and 2 consistently 3 years in a row
- Goals (money and how we are spending it)
  - 3-6 graders scoring 1 and 2 on SBAC will increase by 20% (kids that didn't meet will meet in ELA and Math)
  - 2016 results for progress monitoring along with other data to measure progress
  - PLCs to meet and go over goals through out the year
- **MONEY SPENDITURES**
  - Teachers to receive a full day of training to observe writers workshop outside of the school for writers workshop...will need substitutes
  - Paying for teacher duties to be covered
  - Translations for IEPs and funding to cover the translators
  - Leadership team approved for funds to go towards RTI program
  - Curriculum and Student Support Strategies: funds to cover supplemental curriculum and implementation of CCSS, materials and training for teachers
  - Staying focused and true to trying to get PLCs aligned with data analysis
  - 21<sup>st</sup> Century Learning Goal: working to add technology (TVs) into classrooms. In 3<sup>rd</sup> year of implementation of 1:1 program. iPad 2s can't be updated and can't hold new updating services. At least 3 classrooms worth (100) Keyboarding is an issue for third graders on SBAC. Getting keyboards to help with typing. Funding for substitutes, professional

development (CUE conference) and instructional purchases (about 45,000 budgeted there)

- **SCHOOL CLIMATE and SAFETY:** PBIS, using 45 hours for playground supervision, added assemblies for PBIS, replenishment of emergency supplies, to improve attendance (highest absences), going to do Parent Day Out for December Saturday School (we need 25 students with absences for recoverable absences), new furniture and replacing furniture in classrooms (starting with upper grade and work down)
- **COMMUNICATION:** has to go out on all 3 outlets
- We do not get Title 1 funding
- **SUMMARY:** Covered total expenditures by type and funding source...what is on page 25 matches exactly on page 28
- **QUESTIONS:** Concern regarding burn rate on technology from Nico Cardenas and Mrs. Faur discussed possibly writing another grant for \$30,000. Nico said he would like to go out into the community and reach out to contacts to get resources for technology if we are using technology funding on paper and etc. Every time an iPad needs fixing the school does pay for that. Went from 24 classrooms with no TVs and now we 6, Teachers now have Legos to support hands on activities in the classroom like math and science, starting some new after school programs and hopefully we can start doing some ROBOTICS. Working with All the Arts for the 3<sup>rd</sup> and up school play and all done afterschool. Alexa mentioned page 31 needs to be updated with new names of school site council members
- **MEETING MOTION TO TAKE ON LEADERSHIP OF THE ELAC COMMITTEE:** All members in agreement to govern after vote
- **MOTION TO VOTE ON AGREEMENT OF ACCEPTING GOALS AND AMMENDMENTS WE TALKED ABOUT:** All in favor
- Meeting minutes approved by Danny and seconded by Alexa and rest of SSC members
- Meeting called at 5:34 p.m.
- Next meeting January 10<sup>th</sup>, 4:30 p.m. and last one scheduled for February 28<sup>th</sup> at 4:30 p.m.